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From: Chris Aujard[IMCEAEX-
_O=MMS_OU=EXCHANGE+20ADM INISTRATIVE+20GROUP+20+28FYD1 BOHF23SPDLT+29 
_CN=RECIPI ENTS_CN=CHRISTOPHER+20AA0452485-80B7-40D2-ADE7-
6F6FEAE19CC3F88~ GRO ) 

Sent: Wed 10/12/2014 2:56:34 PM (UTC) 

To: Amanda A Brown[ GRO 

Subject: FW: Horizon Computer System [BD-4A.FID20472253] 

Attachment: _DOC_27628557(3)_Mrs Berlin [on POL paper] 27 May 14_ Horizon.docx 

From: Jarnail Singh 
Sent: 04 June 2014 17:30 
To: Amanda A Brown 
Cc: Chris Aujard 
Subject: FW: Horizon Computer System [BD-4A.FID20472253] 

Amanda 
Please attached draft letter to go to CCRC. This has been drafted and approved by Gavin Matthews of BD. 
Can you please type the letter on pal headed paper in readiness for Chris approval signature to be send to 
CCRC. 
Please let me have a copy of the final letter once it gets sent. 
Thank you. 
Jarnail Singh I Criminal Lawyer 

148 Old Street, LONDON, EC1 V 9HQ 

-GRO 'Postlinej GRO 

G RO !Mohex-

* Post Office stories 

(c~postofficenews 

From: Matthews, Gavin
Sent: 04 June 2014 17:03 
To: Jarnail Singh 
Subject: RE: Horizon Computer System [BD-4A.FID20472253] 

Jarnail 

Thanks for your email. 
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I ha Je .r rt,,d 1k? fiq....ir fr`on tha CK r,nc':.wrror. r o q4 : p 15 of ,he dr aft .etE r tt r eoi 1 i/i> lit, 1 _ s tar as i am 
ean .er -i r , i ni w eady _o o, 

I `NC.6lC CCin_el ag air>>,t . K do-..ur1e C C <s I sa d t y iu .;gin the plon , i, teals a I it Is e 
I'lvi, 4 1C: thl Police !-Ito ya •Jiving rocx 

Can you let me have a copy of the final letter once it gets sent. 

Kind regards 

Gavin 

From: Jarnail Singh L _ . _ . _ . _

Sent: 04 June 2014 13:38 
To: Matthews, Gavin 
Subject: RE: Horizon Computer System [BD-4A.FID20472253] 

Gavin 
Further to our conversation. The following Four cases of Patel (Jishaan), Brown (Thomas), Wylie and Knight 
were Discontinued. 
Thanks. 

Jarnail Singh I Criminal Lawyer 

148 Old Street, LONDON, ECIV 9HQ 

GRO , Postiine: _ GRO__ 

GRO Mobex: 

GRO_.- -------

Post Office stories 

(5-postofficenews 

From: Jarnail Singh 
Sent: 02 June 2014 12:04 
To: 'Matthews, Gavin' 
Subject: RE: Horizon Computer System [BD-4A.FID20472253] 

Thanks s or the draft r pH CO L kC , ease find attached a Qoovy o af the Observadori and n  is of. t .he

Cartwright King Pev'ev f. ii' advice from alt an be attached r quoit d frorr to deal 'ith the irct::arnnati ar, 
required in Paragraph 5 

o P  aytac-h d -o the draft le -ter and to shoe P,. L are t-king the review erior sly . 
Regards 
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Jarnail 

Jarnail Singh I Criminal Lawyer 

148 Old Street, LONDON, EC1V 9HQ 

Postline _._.GRO 

From: Matthews, Gavin I GRO
Sent: 30 May 2014 10:54 
To: Jarnail Singh 
Subject: RE: Horizon Computer System [BD-4A.FID20472253] 

Hi Jarnail 

As requested please find attached draft letter to be sent by Chris to the CCRC. 

I noticed from the email trail below that Mrs Berlin wrote to Amanda on 16 May 2014 so that explains why this letter is 
necessary. It also shows that the initial letter I drafted was not sent by POL last October. 

Please note that the letter needs some figures from you/CK. I hope they will be easy to get and insert. 

I think it is likely that the CCRC will want to see a copy of Brian Altman's report. I don't think there is anything in it 
which is damaging to POL but obviously if POL decides to disclose it to the CCRC it needs to maintain privilege. Can I 
suggest that if a request is made to see the report you have another word with me at that time. 

Kind regards 

Gavin 

Gavin Matthews 
Partner 
for and on behalf of Bond Dickinson LLP 
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E GRO office 

Follow Bond Dickinson: 

www.bonddickinsoti.cor 

. _ ... . ... 
From: Jarnail Singh k._._, cRo 
Sent: 27 May 2014 15:35 

-~-~-~-~- -~-~--- -~-~-~-~-~-~-~-~-~-~-~-~-~-~-~-~-~-~-

To: Matthews, Gavin 
Subject: FW: Horizon Computer System 

Gavin 
Fyi Re Belinda initial request. 

Jarnail Singh I Criminal Lawyer 

148 Old Street, LONDON, EC1V 9HQ 

GRO Postline: GRO -. _ 

Ca Dostofficenews 



POLOO123515 
POLOO123515 

From: Belinda Crowe 
Sent: 16 May 2014 17:49 
To: Jarnail Singh 
Cc: Belinda Crowe; Amanda A Brown 
Subject: FW: Horizon Computer System 

Hi Jarnail, 

Could you please do a draft response for Chris on this. I assume that you have been involved in this previously. 

Belinda Crowe 
148 Old Street, LONDON, EC1V 9HQ 

G 
1 r-•-•-G•RO-•-• 

RO 
Postline:l VIt ~.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-...-

GRO 

From: Amanda A Brown
Sent: 16 May 2014 13:43 
To: Chris Aujard; Belinda Crowe 
Subject: FW: Horizon Computer System 

Please see email below. I have attached the letter Susan sent to Mrs Berlin. 

Kind regards 

Amanda 

5th Floor, Bunhill Wing, 148 Old Street, London, EC1V 9HQ 
r-•-•-•-•-•-GRO. . . __: PostIin_e_L

. 
_ 

GRO I Mobex I GRO 
5 GRO 

From: BerlinS___
Sent: 16 May 2014 13:30 
To: Amanda A Brown 
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Subject: RE: Horizon Computer System 

Dear Amanda 

I wrote to Susan Crichton at the beginning of this month to enquire how the review is progressing 
and whether any potentially unsafe convictions are likely to be brought to or attention, however, 
the letter was returned marked addressee has gone away'. Has Susan moved on from her role at the 
Post Office? If so, who is leading on the review now (or if it is complete who is in a position to 
update me)? 

Many thanks in anticipation of your assistance. 

Sally Berlin 
Director of Casework Operations 

From: Amanda A Brown - --- -- -- 
----- 

cRo -- _ --_ --_ -----_ - 

Sent: 26 July 2013 15:20 
To: BerlinS 
Subject: Horizon Computer System 

Mrs Berlin 

Please see attached letter from Susan Crichton following on from her letter sent to you on 24th July. A hard copy is 
being sent in the post today. 

Regards 

Amanda Brown I PA to General Counsel 

1St Floor, Central Wing, 148OIdStreet London, EC1V 9HQ 
GRO _ IPostlin_eI._._._._GRO 

GRO Mobexl GRO 
amanda.a.brown GRO 

********************************************************************** 

This email and any attachments are confidential and intended for the addressee only. If you are not the named 
recipient, you must not use, disclose, reproduce, copy or distribute the contents of this communication. If you have 
received this in error, please contact the sender by reply email and then delete this email from your system. Any views 
or opinions expressed within this email are solely those of the sender, unless otherwise specifically stated. 

POST OFFICE LIMITED is registered in England and Wales no 2154540. Registered Office: 148 OLD STREET, 
LONDON EC1V 9HQ. 

********************************************************************** 
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This email was received from the INTERNET and scanned by the Government Secure Intranet anti-virus 
service supplied by Vodafone in partnership with Symantec. (CCTM Certificate Number 2009/09/0052.) In 
case of problems, please call your organisation's IT Helpdesk. 

Communications via the GSi may be automatically logged, monitored and/or recorded for legal purposes. 

The Criminal Cases Review Commission 
5 St Philip's Place 
Birmingham 
B3 2PW  
Telephone.....
Fax:! GRO 

The information contained in this e-mail and any files transmitted with it is 
confidential and is intended for the use of the person(s) or entity named above 
If you are not the intended recipient of this communication, any disclosure, 
copying, distribution, or any action taken in reliance on it is prohibited and 
may be unlawful. If you have received this communication in error, please 
return it immediately to the sender by replying to it and then delete the 
message from your computer. 

We may monitor the content of e-mails sent and received via our network for the 
purposes of ensuring compliance with policies and procedures. 

Viruses: Although we have taken steps to ensure that this e-mail and attachments 
are free from any virus we advise that in keeping with good computing practice 
the recipient should ensure they are actually virus free. 

The original of this email was scanned for viruses by the Government Secure Intranet virus scanning service 
supplied by Vodafone in partnership with Symantec. (CCTM Certificate Number 2009/09/0052.) This email 

has been certified virus free. 
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

ae ria... t't1 "'' t' ' T @ 't 'it;? 5O it f,;it gym

The information in this e-mail and any attachments is confidential and may be legally privileged and protected by taxiajatttazl GRo.  _ _ only is authorised to 
access this e-mail and any attachments, if you are not iamail.a.sing~i~_ _ a?o_ _; please notify gavin.matthews~_ .___.- nn3-._.-...__; as soon is possible and delete any 
copies. Unauthorised use, dissemination, distribution, publication or copying of this communication or attachments is prohibited and may be unlawful. 

Any files attached to this e-mail will have been checked by us with virus detection software before transmission. Bond Dickinson LLP accepts no liability for any loss or damage 
which may be caused by software viruses and you should carry out your own virus checks before opening any attaelmrent. 

Content of this email which does not relate to the official business of Bond Dickinson LLP, is neither given nor endorsed by it. 

This email is sent for and on behalf of Bond Dickinson LLP which is a limited liability partnership registered in England and Wales under number OC317661.Our registered 
office is St Ann's Wharf, 112 Quayside, Newcastle Upon Tyne, NEI 3DX, where a list of members' names is open to inspection. We use the term partner to refer to a member of 
the LLP, or an employee or consultant who is of equivalent standing. Our VAT registration number is GB 123393627. 
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Bond Dickinson LLP is authorised and regulated by the Solicitors Regulation Authority. 

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


